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Tennessee’s Early Intervention System 
(TEIS) Information and Guidance (IAG) 
 

TO:   Tennessee’s Early Intervention Staff 
FROM:  Tennessee’s Early Intervention Central Office 
DATE:   June 8, 2017 
SUBJECT:  IAG#17-010 Addendum 

Individualized Family Service Plan (IFSP) Planned Service Pending 

 

Addendum to Individualized Family Service Plan (IFSP) Planned Service Pending   

• While a service is listed as pending on an IFSP, the service coordinator (SC) and district 
leadership continue to search and recruit service providers. 
 

• When a service provider has been identified as available, the SC contacts the family, obtains a 
release signed by the parent for the provider, and makes a referral to the provider for the 
service. 

 
• The SC notifies leadership and the data and support specialist that a provider has been 

located.  
 

• Since the IFSP will be in a finalized status in TEIDS, the IFSP needs to be unlocked. The SC will 
complete the following in TEIDS: 

o Planned service screen: Click on service that is pending, enter ending date effective day 
of the change; 

o Planned service screen: Enter a new line of service and complete the new service 
information, adding the new service provider that has been identified for the pending 
service. Also enter the start date as the day of the change;  
 An IFSP requested review is not needed unless there is a change in method, 

setting, frequency, intensity, or payer; and  
o Contact Log: Document information in the contact log. 
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